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Gmail - Fwd: 200 Ventilators for the health fagilities in the Maldives 2 2, 2.

ahmed aslam <aandhey@gmail.com>

Fwd: 200 Ventilators for the health facilities in the Maidives

1 message

IBRAHIM, Faiha <ibrahimf@who.int>
To: “aandhey@gmail.com" <aandhey@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Bsgin forwarded message:

hitps://mail.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=c53170¢821 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-i%3A1662691077526458393&simpi=msg-f%3A1662691 .2

From: "IBRAHIM, Falha" <ibrahimf@who.int>

Date: March 31, 2020 at 12:38:00 GMT+5

To: Ahmed Aslam <a.aslam@health.gov.mv>

Subject: FW: 200 Ventilators for the health facilities in the Maldives

Here you go

Dr. Faiha Ibrahim

National Professional Officer (Emergencies, AMR, Food Safety and {HR)
World Health Organization Country Office

Male, Maidives

Office: GPN Ext.: 27426 | Tel: +960 3322410

Web: http:/iwww.searo.who.int/maldives

Follow WHO on Twitter

@cid: imngeun ! phg OIDIMZE.CFITAICD

From: RANJAN, Manish
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:12 AM
To: MATHUR, Arvind <mathura@who.int>

Tue, Mar 31, 2020 at 7:42 PM

Cc: PANT, Shushil Dev <pants@who.int>; IBRAHIM, Faiha <iprahimf@who.int>; JALEEL, Aminath

<jaleela@who.int>
Subject: RE: 200 Ventilators for the heaith facilities in the Maldives

Dear Sir.



3!33!2020 Gmail - Fwd: 200 Ventilators for the heaith facilities n the Maldives

]

Dr Tuckmachy has send the brochures and costing for the Ventilators. For your information please.

Ventilator models Price in USD per Device with Patient monitor including shipping
to Maie

1. AVEA 3
32,000 (Delivery time 4-5 Months)

2. Vela Comprehensive
32,000 (Delivery time 4-5 Months)

3. Savina-300
34.000. 85 in stock (4-8 weeks) and 135 will arrive in 3-4 months
4. serva-i-8.0-
48,000 (Delivery time 4-5 Months)
5. Servo-air
57.000 (Delivery time 4-5 Months)
6. Servo-u

67,000 (Delivery time 4-5 Months)

Thanks and best regards

Manish Ranjan

GPN- 27404
Maobile-+860 7791870
WCO Maldives

8 attachments

@ servo-i-8.0-brochure.pdf.pdf
1446K

ATT00001.htm
@ 1K

R Servo-u Brochure V4.pdf.pdf
5592K

a ATT00002.htm
1K

savina-300-classic-pi-9103256-en-gbh-1711-5.pdf.pdf
164K

& ?ETOOOOZ‘;.htm

ﬂ Servo-air Brochure V4.pdf.pdf
864K

a ATT00004.htm
1K

hrtps:h'mail.google.comlmailfulo"rk=c531?0c921&view=pi&search=al!&permthidzthread-FJaSA1662691077526458393&simp[=msg-t%3A1662691. ]
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